

Date: 24.01.2026

To,  
The Head – Listing & Compliance  
**National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,**  
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E)  
Mumbai – 400 051

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Intimation under Regulation 10 (7) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

**Ref: Inter-se Transfer of 1,74,37,420 Equity Shares of Ambey Laboratories Limited ("the Target Company) among Promoters of the Company under Regulation 10(1)(a)(ii) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

With reference to the captioned subject, we hereby submit the Report under Regulation 10(7) of Takeover Regulations received from Mr. Archit Gupta & on behalf of Mr. Arpit Gupta, Promoters of the Company pursuant to inter-se transfer of shares by way of gift from Mrs. Sarina Gupta and Mrs. Rishita Gupta who are also Promoters of the Company.

Further, as per SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-RAC-DCR1/P/CIR/2025/0034 dated 20th March, 2025, this Report under Regulation 10(7) of Takeover Regulations along with the requisite Fees is submitted to SEBI by way of email and through the NSE electronic filing system (NEAPS).

The intimation is annexed herewith for your kind reference.

You are requested to kindly take the above information in your records.

**Thanking you,**

**For: AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED**

**Himanshu Kukreja**  
**Company Secretary & Compliance Officer**  
**Membership No: A64853**

Date: 24.01.2026

To,

The Head – Listing & Compliance <b>National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,</b> Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051	<b>Ambey Laboratories Limited</b> Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030, India Company Symbol: AMBEY ISIN: INE0M3I01029
---	--

Dear Sir/Madam,

**Sub: Report under Regulation 10(7) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations, 2011 pursuant to Inter-se Transfer of Equity Shares amongst Promoters being Immediate Relatives.**

Please find enclosed the report filed under Regulation 10(7) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, in respect of the acquisition of equity shares of Ambey Laboratories Limited (the “Target Company”).

The acquisition has been carried out in accordance with Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) and Regulation 10(1)(a)(ii) of the said Regulations, through an off-market inter-se transfer (by way of gift) among the promoters of the Company, involving 1,74,37,420 (One Crore Seventy-Four Lakh Thirty-Seven Thousand Four Hundred Twenty only) equity shares of Ambey Laboratories Limited.

It is further submitted that pursuant to the aforesaid inter-se acquisition, there has been **no change in the overall shareholding of the Promoter and Promoter Group** of the Target Company. The said acquisition is undertaken purely as a **private family arrangement**.

Further, pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-RAC-DCR1/P/CIR/2025/0034 dated March 20, 2025, the Report under Regulation 10(7) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, along with the applicable fees, has been submitted to the National Stock Exchange of India Limited by way of email and through the NSE electronic filing system (NEAPS).

The applicable fees of Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) plus GST @ 18% of Rs. 27,000/- (Rupees Twenty Seven Thousand only) aggregating to Rs. 1,77,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Seventy-Seven Thousand only) have been remitted through NEFT dated 23<sup>rd</sup> January 2026.

Request to kindly take note of the attached Report and also the Report submitted through Neaps Portal on record for Compliance under Takeover Regulations.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking You,

**For himself and on behalf of all other Acquirers**  
(Duly Authorized)

---

**Archit Gupta**

**Enclosures:**

1. Report under Regulation 10(7) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011.
2. Annexure-I - A copy of Bank Statement for the payment made of Rs. 1,77,000/- (Rs. 1,50,000/- plus GST of Rs. 27,000/-) dated 23<sup>rd</sup> January, 2026 in favour of Securities Exchange board of India (SEBI).
3. Annexure-II - Prior Intimation filed under Regulation 10(5) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011.
4. Annexure-III - Disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011.
5. Annexure-IV - Disclosures filed with the Stock Exchange under 29(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 by the Acquirer and Seller, both.
6. Annexure-V - Disclosures filed with the Stock Exchange under 7(2) of SEBI (PIT) Regulations, 2015 by the Acquirer and Seller, both.
7. Annexure-VI- Shareholding Pattern filed by the TC under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

**Format under Regulation 10(7) – Report to SEBI in respect of any acquisition made in reliance upon exemption provided for in regulation 10(1)(a)(ii) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

<b>1</b>	<b>General Details</b>	
	a. Name, address, telephone no., e-mail of acquirer(s) {In case there are multiple acquirers, provide full contact details of any one acquirer (the correspondent acquirer) with whom SEBI shall correspond.}	Name: Archit Gupta Address: Apartment No. 1006A, The Magnolias DLF Phase V, Galleria DLF-IV Gurgaon 122009 Haryana India Email ID: architgupta@ambeylab.com Contact No: 01244000788
	b. Whether sender is the acquirer (Y/N)	Yes
	c. If not, whether the sender is duly authorized by the acquirer to act on his behalf in this regard (enclose copy of such authorization)	Not Applicable
	d. Name, address, Tel no. and e-mail of sender, if sender is not the acquirer	Not Applicable, as Sender himself is the Acquirer
<b>2</b>	<b>Compliance of Regulation 10(7)</b>	
	a. Date of report	22 <sup>nd</sup> January, 2026
	b. Whether report has been submitted to SEBI within 21 working days from the date of the acquisition	Yes
	c. Whether the report is accompanied with fees as required under Regulation 10(7)	Yes, the applicable fees of Rs. 1,50,000/-plus GST @18% has been remitted through NEFT dated 23 <sup>rd</sup> January, 2026. Copy of same is enclosed herewith as <b>Annexure I.</b>
<b>3</b>	<b>Compliance of Regulation 10(5)</b>	
	a. Whether the report has been filed with the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed, atleast 4 working days before the date of the proposed acquisition.	Yes Copy of same is enclosed herewith as <b>Annexure II.</b>
	b. Date of Report	16 <sup>th</sup> December, 2025
<b>4</b>	<b>Compliance of Regulation 10(6)</b>	
	a. Whether the report has been filed with the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed within 4 working days of the acquisition	Yes Copy of same is enclosed herewith as <b>Annexure III.</b>
	b. Date of Report	27 <sup>th</sup> December, 2025
<b>5</b>	<b>Details of the Target Company</b>	
	a. Name & address of TC	Ambey Laboratories Limited Address: Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030, India

	b.	Name of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the TC are listed	National Stock Exchange of India Limited			
6	Details of the acquisition					
	a.	Date of acquisition	24th December, 2025			
	b.	Acquisition price per share (in Rs.)	Not applicable as the transaction is inter-se transfer by way of gift pursuant to execution of Gift Deed, therefore, no consideration is involved.			
	c.	Regulation which would have been triggered off, had the report not been filed under Regulation 10(7) (whether Regulation 3(1), 3(2), 4 or 5)	Not Applicable			
	d.	Shareholding of acquirer/s and PACs individually in TC ( in terms of no: & as a percentage of the total share/voting capital of the TC)(*)	Before the acquisition		After the acquisition	
			No. of Shares	% w.r.t total share capital /voting rights of	No. of Shares	% w.r.t total share capital /voting rights
		Name(s) of the acquirer(s)(**)				
		Archit Gupta	Nil	Nil	87,18,710	34.9492
		Arpit Gupta	Nil	Nil	87,18,710	34.9491
	e.	Shareholding of seller/s in TC ( in terms of no: & as a percentage of the total share/voting capital of the TC) (*)	Before the acquisition		After the acquisition	
			No. of Shares	% w.r.t total share capital /voting rights of	No. of Shares	% w.r.t total share capital /voting rights
		Name(s) of the seller(s) (**)				
		Sarina Gupta	1,70,87,180	68.4944	Nil	Nil
	Rishita Gupta	3,50,240	1.4039	Nil	Nil	

7	Information specific to the exemption category to which the instant acquisition belongs - Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii)				
	a.	Provide the names of the seller/s	Mrs. Sarina Gupta Mrs. Rishita Gupta		
	b.	Specify the relationship between the acquirer/s and the seller/s.	Acquirer/s and the Seller/s are the part of Promoters & Promoters Group.  Further, Archit Gupta is the Immediate Relative (Husband) of the transferor/donor i.e. of Mrs. Sarina Gupta, and Brother-in-Law of Mrs. Rishita Gupta and Arpit Gupta is the Immediate Relative (Brother-in-Law) of the transferor/donor i.e. of Mrs. Sarina Gupta, and Husband of Mrs. Rishita Gupta		
	c.	Shareholding of the acquirer/s in the TC during the three years prior to the proposed acquisition  <b>Acquirers</b>  Archit Gupta Arpit Gupta  <b>Sellers</b>  Sarina Gupta Rishita Gupta	Year-1 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2025	Year-2 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2024	Year-3 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2023
			0 0	0 0	6,07,682 6,18,116
			1,70,87,180 3,50,240	1,73,99,180 3,50,240	46,480 35,024
	d.	Confirm that the acquirer/s and the seller/s have been named promoters in the shareholding pattern filed by the target company in terms of the listing agreement or the Takeover Regulations. Provide copies of such filings under the listing agreement or the Takeover Regulations.	We hereby confirm that the acquirer(s) and the seller(s) have been disclosed as <b>promoters</b> in the shareholding pattern filed by the Target Company with the Stock Exchange(s) in accordance with the <b>Listing Agreement</b> and the <b>SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations</b> , and copies of the shareholding pattern filed under <b>Regulation 31 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015</b> as on <b>11th July 2024</b> (date of listing), and <b>31<sup>st</sup> March 2025</b> are enclosed herewith as <b>Annexure VI</b> ; further, since the Target Company was listed on <b>11th July 2024</b> and has not completed a period of three years from the date of listing, the shareholding pattern for the available period only has been furnished.		

	e.	If shares of the TC are frequently traded, volume-weighted average market price (VWAP) of such shares for a period of sixty trading days preceding the date of issuance of notice regarding the proposed acquisition to the stock exchanges where the TC is listed.	Not Applicable
	f.	If shares of the TC are infrequently traded, the price as determined in terms of clause (e) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 8.	Not Applicable
	g.	Confirm whether the acquisition price per share is not higher by more than twenty-five percent of the price as calculated in (e) or (f) above as applicable.	Not Applicable
	h.	Date of issuance of notice regarding the proposed acquisition to the stock exchanges where the TC is listed	16 <sup>th</sup> December, 2025
	i.	Whether the acquirers as well as sellers have complied with the provisions of Chapter V of the Takeover Regulations (corresponding provisions of the repealed Takeover Regulations 1997) (Y/N). If yes, specify applicable regulation/s as well as date on which the requisite disclosures were made along with the copies of the same.	Yes, both the Acquirer/s and the Seller/s have complied/ <del>will comply</del> with the applicable disclosure requirements of Chapter V of the Takeover Regulations, 2011 (corresponding provisions of the repealed Takeover Regulations 1997).  Submitted the Disclosure under Regulation 29 on 27 <sup>th</sup> December, 2025. Copy of the same is enclosed herewith as <b>Annexure E</b> .
	j.	Declaration by the acquirer that all the conditions specified under regulation 10(1)(a)(ii) with respect to exemptions has been duly complied with.	We hereby declare that all the conditions specified under regulation 10(1)(a)(ii) with respect to exemptions has been duly complied with.

I/We hereby declare that the information provided in the instant report is true and nothing has been concealed there from.

Signature:

Date: 22/01/2026

Place: Gurgaon

NOTE:

- (\*) In case, percentage of shareholding to the total capital is different from percentage of voting rights, indicate percentage of shareholding and voting rights separately.
- (\*\*) Shareholding of each entity shall be shown separately as well as collectively.



STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

CUSTOMER ID : ██████████  
ACCOUNT NO : ██████████  
ACCOUNT NAME : AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED  
STATEMENT PERIOD : 23-01-2026 to 23-01-2026



Transaction Date	Value Date	Transaction Description	Reference No	Debit Amount	Credit Amount	Running Balance
		██████████ ██████████				
██████████	██████████	██████████ ██████████ ██████████ ██████████ ██████████	██████████ ██████████	██████████	██████████	██████████
23-01-2026 18:39:48	23-01-2026	NEFT Q/W/YESIG6 0230230221-CT[1]01 00000-SEBI Online EFT-260123170305 0001 APPLICATION UNDER REG 10 7	YESIG60230230221	177,005.90	0.00	██████████

Closing balance includes unclear funds and hold funds if any.

----- End of the statement -----

# AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED

CIN: L74899DL1985PLC020490

REG. OFFICE: Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030 India

Contact: 9899664458, Email: [accountho@ambeylab.com](mailto:accountho@ambeylab.com), [www.ambeylab.com](http://www.ambeylab.com)

Annexure-II

Date: 16/12/2025

To,  
The Head – Listing & Compliance  
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,  
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

Dear Sir/Madam,

**Sub.: Intimation under Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015**

**Ref.: Disclosure of inter-se transfer of shares among Promoter and Promoter Group pursuant to Regulation 10(5) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Schedule III of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that the Company has received prior intimation from the following persons forming part of the Promoter and Promoter Group regarding their intention to acquire equity shares of the Company by way of gift, through an off-market inter-se transfer among promoters/promoter group, without consideration:

Sr. No.	Name of Seller/Transferor	Name of Acquirer/ Transferee	No. of Equity Shares	% w.r.t. total share capital of TC
1.	Mrs. Sarina Gupta	Archit Gupta	87,18,710	34.9492
		Arpit Gupta	83,68,470	33.5452
2.	Mrs. Rishita Gupta	Arpit Gupta	3,50,240	1.4039
	<b>Total</b>		<b>1,74,37,420</b>	<b>69.8984</b>

This proposed transaction, being an inter-se transfer of shares among the Promoter and Promoter Group, is exempt from the obligation to make an open offer in terms of Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (“SEBI SAST Regulations”).

The aggregate shareholding of the Promoter and Promoter Group shall remain unchanged before and after the aforesaid inter-se transfer, and there will be no change in control of the Company.

In compliance with Regulation 10(5) of the SEBI SAST Regulations, we enclose herewith the necessary prior disclosures as received from the proposed acquirer(s) for your information and records.

Kindly take the same on record and disseminate the information to all concerned.

**Thanking you,**

**For: AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED**

**Himanshu Kukreja** Digitally signed by  
Himanshu Kukreja  
Date: 2025.12.16  
13:23:50 +05'30'

**Himanshu Kukreja**  
**Company Secretary & Compliance Officer**  
**Membership No: A64853**

Date: 16.12.2025

To,

The Head – Listing & Compliance <b>National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,</b> Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051	<b>Ambey Laboratories Limited</b> Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030, India
---	---

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**  
**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

Dear Sir/Madam,

**Sub: Disclosure of inter-se transfer of shares among the Promoter and Promoter Group pursuant to Regulation 10(5) of SEBI SAST Regulations, 2011**

**Ref: Prior Intimation for proposed acquisition of shares by way of gift amongst the immediate relatives and promoters (including promoter group) of the Company.**

With regard to the captioned subject, we have enclosed herewith disclosure in the prescribed format under Regulation 10(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (“SEBI SAST Regulations”) in respect of proposed acquisition by way of gift of 1,74,37,420 (One Crore Seventy Four Lakhs Thirty Seven Thousand Four Hundred Twenty Only) Equity Shares of Ambey Laboratories Limited through an off-market inter-se transfer between the immediate relatives and promoters (including promoter group) of the Company.

Please note that this transaction, being inter-se transfer of shares amongst the immediate relatives and promoters (including promoter group) of the Company, falls within the exemption provided under Regulation 10(1)(a) (i) & (ii) of the SEBI (SAST) Regulations. The Aggregate holding of promoter and promoter group before and after the above inter-se transaction shall remain the same.

In this connection necessary disclosure under Regulation 10(5) of the SEBI SAST Regulations in respect of aforesaid acquisition in the prescribed format is enclosed herewith for your kind information and records.

Kindly take the above information on record and oblige.

Thanking You,

**For himself and on behalf of all other Acquirers**  
(Duly Authorized)

**ARCHIT**  
**GUPTA**

Digitally signed by  
ARCHIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.16 13:22:56  
+05'30'

**Archit Gupta**

**Disclosures under Regulation 10(5) – Intimation to Stock Exchanges in respect of Acquisition under Regulation 10(1)(a) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

<b><u>S. No.</u></b>	<b><u>Particulars</u></b>	<b><u>Details</u></b>									
1.	Name of the Target Company (TC)	Ambey Laboratories Limited									
2.	Name of the acquirers	Archit Gupta Arpit Gupta  (Hereinafter collectively referred as the “Acquirers”)									
3.	Whether the acquirer(s) is/ are promoters of the TC prior to the transaction. If not, nature of relationship or association with the TC or its promoters	Yes, the Acquirers are part of the Promoter Group of the TC <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th><b>S. No.</b></th><th><b>Name of the acquirer</b></th><th><b>Relation</b></th></tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>(i)</td><td>Archit Gupta</td><td>Immediate Relative (Husband) of the transferor/donor i.e. of Mrs. Sarina Gupta, and Brother-in-Law of Mrs. Rishita Gupta</td></tr> <tr> <td>(ii)</td><td>Arpit Gupta</td><td>Immediate Relative (Brother-in-Law) of the transferor/donor i.e. of Mrs. Sarina Gupta, and Husband of Mrs. Rishita Gupta</td></tr> </tbody> </table>	<b>S. No.</b>	<b>Name of the acquirer</b>	<b>Relation</b>	(i)	Archit Gupta	Immediate Relative (Husband) of the transferor/donor i.e. of Mrs. Sarina Gupta, and Brother-in-Law of Mrs. Rishita Gupta	(ii)	Arpit Gupta	Immediate Relative (Brother-in-Law) of the transferor/donor i.e. of Mrs. Sarina Gupta, and Husband of Mrs. Rishita Gupta
<b>S. No.</b>	<b>Name of the acquirer</b>	<b>Relation</b>									
(i)	Archit Gupta	Immediate Relative (Husband) of the transferor/donor i.e. of Mrs. Sarina Gupta, and Brother-in-Law of Mrs. Rishita Gupta									
(ii)	Arpit Gupta	Immediate Relative (Brother-in-Law) of the transferor/donor i.e. of Mrs. Sarina Gupta, and Husband of Mrs. Rishita Gupta									
4.	Details of the proposed acquisition	Mrs. Sarina Gupta and Mrs. Rishita Gupta, Promoters of the target company									
	Name of the person(s) from whom the shares are to be acquired										
	Proposed date of acquisition	Any time after four working days but within ten working days from the date of this intimation.									
	Number of shares to be acquired from each persons mentioned in 4(a) above	<b>As per Annexure -1 enclosed</b>									
	Total shares to be acquired as a % of the share capital of TC	Up to 1,74,37,420 equity shares constituting 69.8983 % of total paid-up share capital of the Target Company as per <b>Annexure-I</b>									
	Price at which shares are proposed to be acquired	Nil, since proposed off the market inter se transfer of shares will be by way of gift pursuant to execution of Gift deed therefore no consideration is involved.									
	Rationale, if any, for the proposed transfer	The proposed transfer/acquisition is only a private transfer arrangement between Gupta family (Promoter and Promoter Group) to streamline the family’s assets.									

5.	Relevant sub-clause of regulation 10(1)(a) under which the acquirer is exempted from making open Offer	10(1)(a)(i) & (ii) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 ("SEBI SAST Regulations")		
6.	If, frequently traded, volume weighted average market price for a period of 60 trading days preceding the date of issuance of this notice as traded on the stock exchange where the maximum volume of trading in the shares of the TC are recorded during such period	Not Applicable, since proposed off market Inter-se transfer of shares will be by way of gift pursuant to execution of Gift Deed, therefore, no consideration is involved.		
7.	If in-frequently traded, the price as determined in terms of clause (e) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 8	Not Applicable, since proposed off market Inter-se transfer of shares will be by way of gift pursuant to execution of Gift Deed, therefore, no consideration is involved.		
8.	Declaration by the acquirer, that the acquisition price would not be higher by more than 25% of the price computed in point 6 or point 7 as applicable	Not Applicable, since proposed off market Inter-se transfer of shares will be by way of gift pursuant to execution of Gift Deed, therefore, no consideration is involved.		
9.	Declaration by the acquirer, that the transferor and transferee have complied (during 3 years prior to the date of proposed acquisition) / will comply with applicable disclosure requirements in Chapter V of the Takeover Regulations, 2011 (corresponding provisions of the repealed Takeover Regulations, 1997)	With respect to proposed inter-se transfer of shares in terms of Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 and subsequent amendments thereto, it is hereby declared and confirmed that the transferor and transferee have complied/will comply with the applicable provisions of Chapter V of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011.		
10.	Declaration by the acquirer that all the conditions specified under regulation 10(1)(a) with respect to exemptions has been duly complied with	It is hereby declared and confirmed that all the conditions specified under Regulations 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI SAST Regulations with respect to exemptions have been duly complied with.		
11.	Shareholding details	<b>Before the proposed transaction</b>		<b>After the proposed transaction</b>
		<b>No. of shares /voting rights</b>	<b>% w.r.t total share capital of TC</b>	<b>No. of shares /voting rights</b> <b>% w.r.t total share capital of TC</b>

	(a)	<b>Acquirer(s) and PACs other than sellers</b>				
	(i)	Archit Gupta	0 #	0%	87,18,710	34.9492
	(ii)	Arpit Gupta			87,18,710	34.9491
		Total (a)	0	0%	1,74,37,420	69.8983
	(b)	<b>Sellers</b>				
	(i)	Sarina Gupta	1,70,87,180	68.4944	0	0
	(ii)	Rishita Gupta	3,50,240	1.4039	0	0
		Total (b)	1,74,37,420	69.8983	0	0

*#Archit Gupta and Arpit Gupta were each allotted 27,17,391 Fully Convertible Warrants on a preferential basis at a price of ₹11.50 per warrant, being 25% of the issue price, paid as warrant subscription money at the time of allotment.*

*Since the said warrants are yet to be converted into equity shares, they do not form part of the total shareholding and accordingly have not included in the number of equity shares held by them prior to the acquisition.*

**For himself and on behalf of all other Acquirers**

*(Duly Authorized)*

**ARCHIT  
GUPTA**

Digitally signed by  
ARCHIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.16  
13:23:17 +05'30'

**Archit Gupta**

**Annexure-I**  
**Details of Acquisition**

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Seller/Transferor</b>	<b>Name of Acquirer/ Transferee</b>	<b>No. of Equity Shares</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total share capital of TC</b>
1.	Mrs. Sarina Gupta	Archit Gupta	87,18,710	34.9492
		Arpit Gupta	83,68,470	33.5452
2.	Mrs. Rishita Gupta	Arpit Gupta	3,50,240	1.4039
	<b>Total</b>		1,74,37,420	69.8984



Date: 27.12.2025

To,

<p>The Head – Listing &amp; Compliance  <b>National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,</b>  Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  Bandra Kurla Complex,  Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051</p>	<p><b>Ambey Laboratories Limited</b>  Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla,  Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030, India</p>
--	--

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

Dear Sir/Madam,

**Sub: Disclosures under Regulation 10(6) – Intimation to Stock Exchanges in respect of acquisition under Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

**Ref: Post Intimation for acquisition/transfer of shares by way of gift amongst the immediate relatives and promoters (including promoter group) of the Company.**

With regard to the captioned subject and in continuation of our intimation under Regulation 10(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 ("SEBI SAST Regulations"), we have enclosed herewith disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of the SEBI SAST Regulations, intimating an off-market inter-se transfer of 1,74,37,420 (One Crore Seventy Four Lakhs Thirty Seven Thousand Four Hundred Twenty Only) Equity Shares of Ambey Laboratories Limited (the "Company").

Please note that this transaction, being inter-se transfer of shares amongst the promoters (including promoter group) of the Company, falls within the exemption provided under Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI SAST Regulations. The Aggregate holding of Promoter and Promoter Group before and after the above inter-se transaction shall remain the same.

In this connection necessary disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of the SEBI SAST Regulations in respect of aforesaid acquisition in the prescribed format is enclosed herewith for your kind information and records.

The same may please be taken on record and suitably disseminated to all concerned.

Thanking You,

**For himself and on behalf of all other Acquirers**

*(Duly Authorized)*

**ARCHIT  
GUPTA**

Digitally signed by  
ARCHIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
15:41:03 +05'30'

**Archit Gupta**

**Disclosure under Regulation 10(6) - Report to Stock Exchange in respect of any acquisition made in reliance upon exemption provided for in Regulation 10 of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

<b><u>S. No.</u></b>	<b><u>Particulars</u></b>	<b><u>Details</u></b>	
1.	Name of the Target Company (TC)	Ambey Laboratories Limited	
2.	Name of the acquirers	Archit Gupta Arpit Gupta  (Hereinafter collectively referred as the “Acquirers”)	
3.	Name of the Stock Exchange where shares of the TC are listed	National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) - SME Emerge Platform	
4.	Details of the transaction including rationale, if any, for the transfer / acquisition of shares	Inter se Transfer by the Promoter to their immediate relative as per Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011	
5.	Relevant regulation under which the acquirer is exempted from making open offer	10(1)(a)(i) & (ii) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (“SEBI SAST Regulations”)	
6.	Whether disclosure of proposed acquisition was required to be made under regulation 10(5) and if so, <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Whether disclosure was made whether it was made within the timeline specified under the regulations</li> <li>Date of filing with the stock exchange</li> </ul>	Yes, disclosure under regulation 10(5) have been made with in the timeline specified under the regulation 10(5) of SEBI SAST Regulations  Original Intimation was made on December 16, 2025.	
7.	Details of acquisition	<b>Disclosure required to be made under regulation 10(5)</b>	<b>Whether the disclosure under regulation 10(5) are actually made</b>
	a) Name of the Transferor / Seller	Mrs. Sarina Gupta Mrs. Rishita Gupta	Yes
	b) Date of Acquisition	24 <sup>th</sup> December, 2025	
	c) Number of Shares / Voting Rights in respect of the acquisitions from each person mentioned in 7(a) above	As per <b>Annexure-I enclosed</b>	
	d) Total shares proposed to be acquired / actually acquired as a % of diluted share capital of TC	1,74,37,420 no of shares constituting 69.8984% of the total Share Capital of the TC as per <b>Annexure-I.</b>	
	e) Price at which shares are proposed to be acquired / actually acquired	Nil, since off market Inter-se transfer of shares is by way of Gift pursuant to execution of Gift Deed therefore no consideration is involved.	

11.	Shareholding details		Pre-transaction		Post-transaction	
			No. of shares /voting rights	% w.r.t total share capital of TC	No. of shares /voting rights	% w.r.t total share capital of TC
	(a)	<b>Acquirer(s) and PACs other than sellers</b>				
	(i)	Archit Gupta	0 #	0%	87,18,710	34.9492
	(ii)	Arpit Gupta			87,18,710	34.9491
		Total (a)	0	0%	1,74,37,420	69.8983
	(b)	<b>Sellers</b>				
	(i)	Sarina Gupta	1,70,87,180	68.4944	0	0
	(ii)	Rishita Gupta	3,50,240	1.4039	0	0
		Total (b)	1,74,37,420	69.8983	0	0

*#Archit Gupta and Arpit Gupta were each allotted 27,17,391 Fully Convertible Warrants on a preferential basis at a price of ₹11.50 per warrant, being 25% of the issue price, paid as warrant subscription money at the time of allotment.*

*Since the said warrants are yet to be converted into equity shares, they do not form part of the total shareholding and accordingly have not included in the number of equity shares held by them prior to the acquisition.*

**For himself and on behalf of all other Acquirers**

*(Duly Authorized)*

**ARCHIT  
GUPTA**

Digitally signed by  
ARCHIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
15:41:18 +05'30'

**Archit Gupta**

**Annexure-I**  
**Details of Acquisition**

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Seller/Transferor</b>	<b>Name of Acquirer/ Transferee</b>	<b>No. of Equity Shares</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total share capital of TC</b>
1.	Mrs. Sarina Gupta	Archit Gupta	87,18,710	34.9492
		Arpit Gupta	83,68,470	33.5452
2.	Mrs. Rishita Gupta	Arpit Gupta	3,50,240	1.4039
	<b>Total</b>		1,74,37,420	69.8984

# AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED

CIN: L74899DL1985PLC020490

REG. OFFICE: Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030 India

Contact: 01244000788, Email: [accountho@ambeylab.com](mailto:accountho@ambeylab.com), [www.ambeylab.com](http://www.ambeylab.com)

---

**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,  
The Head – Listing & Compliance  
**National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,**  
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E)  
Mumbai – 400 051

**Company Symbol: AMBEY****ISIN: INE0M3I01029****Ref: AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED****Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 for acquisition of 1,74,37,420 equity shares (69.8984%).**

With respect to the subject cited above, please find enclosed disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 received by the Company in connection with acquisition of 1,74,37,420 equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- each, representing 69.8984% of the total issued and paid-up equity share capital of the Company on 27<sup>th</sup> December, 2025.

We request you to take the same on your records.

Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully

**For: AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED**

**Himanshu Kukreja** Digitally signed by  
Himanshu Kukreja  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:34:31 +05'30'

**Himanshu Kukreja**  
**Company Secretary & Compliance Officer**  
**Membership No: A64853**

**Encl.: Disclosure under Reg. 29(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations 2011**

**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,  
The Head – Listing & Compliance  
**National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,**  
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E)  
Mumbai – 400 051

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 29 (2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

**Ref. Acquisition of shares by way of gift through an off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration.**

With regard to the captioned subject and in furtherance to the intimations under Regulation 10(5) and 10(6) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 ("SEBI SAST Regulations"), I, Archit Gupta, belongs to Promoter Group of Ambey Laboratories Limited (the "Company"), hereby submit the disclosures as required under Regulation 29 (2) of SEBI SAST Regulations in relation to the acquisition of 87,18,710 Equity Shares of the Company on December 24, 2025, through an off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift.

Details of acquisition are as follows:

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Buyer/Transferee</b>	<b>No. of Shares proposed to be gifted</b>	<b>% to paid up capital of the Company (as per latest shareholding pattern)</b>
1.	Archit Gupta	87,18,710	34.9492

Please note that this transaction, being inter-se transfer of shares amongst the promoters (including promoter group) of the Company, falls within the exemption provided under Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI SAST Regulations. The aggregate holding of promoter and promoter group before and after the above inter-se transaction shall remain the same

In this regard necessary disclosure under Regulation 29 (2) of the SEBI SAST Regulations in respect of aforesaid acquisition in the prescribed format are enclosed herewith for your kind information and records.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

**ARCHIT  
GUPTA**

Archit Gupta

Digitally signed by  
ARCHIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:35:15 +05'30'

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

Name of the Target Company (TC)	Ambey Laboratories Limited  (ISIN: INE0M3I01029)		
Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer	Mr. Archit Gupta - (Promoter)		
Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group	Yes		
Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed	National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) - SME Emerge Platform		
Details of the acquisition / <del>disposal</del> as follows	Number	% w.r.t. total share/voting capital wherever applicable (*)	% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (**)
<b>Before the acquisition under consideration, holding of:</b>			
a) Shares carrying voting rights	-	-	-
b) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non- disposal undertaking/ others)	-	-	-
c) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares	-	-	-
d) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)	27,17,391	-	7.5870%
e) <b>Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	27,17,391	-	7.5870%
<b>Details of acquisition / <del>sale</del></b>			
a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired / sold	87,18,710	34.9492%	24.3428%
b) VRs acquired /sold otherwise than by shares	-	-	-
c) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) acquired/sold	-	-	-
d) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer	-	-	-
e) <b>Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	87,18,710	34.9492%	24.3428%

<b>After the acquisition / <del>sale</del>, holding of:</b>			
a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired	87,18,710	34.9492%	24.3428%
b) Shares encumbered with the acquirer	-	-	-
c) VRs otherwise than by shares	27,17,391	-	7.5870%
d) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition	-	-	-
e) <b>Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	1,14,36,101	34.9492%	31.9298%
Mode of acquisition / <del>sale</del> (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).	Off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group (by way of gift) without any consideration		
Date of acquisition / <del>sale of shares / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares</del> , whichever is Applicable	24 <sup>th</sup> December 2025		
Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said acquisition / <del>sale</del>	2,49,46,819		
Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition / <del>sale</del>	2,49,46,819		
Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition	3,58,16,384		

(\*) Total share capital/ voting capital to be taken as per the latest filing done by the company to the Stock Exchange under Clause 35 of the listing Agreement.

(\*\*) Diluted share/voting capital means the total number of shares in the TC assuming full conversion of the outstanding convertible securities/warrants into equity shares of the TC.

**ARCHIT**  
**GUPTA**  
 Digitally signed by  
 ARCHIT GUPTA  
 Date: 2025.12.27  
 19:35:46 +05'30'

**Mr. Archit Gupta**  
**Signature of the acquirer**

Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Date: 27<sup>th</sup> December, 2025

\*\*\*\*\*



**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,  
The Head – Listing & Compliance  
**National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,**  
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E)  
Mumbai – 400 051

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 29 (2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

**Ref. Acquisition of shares by way of gift through an off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration.**

With regard to the captioned subject and in furtherance to the intimations under Regulation 10(5) and 10(6) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 ("SEBI SAST Regulations"), I, Arpit Gupta belongs to Promoter Group of Ambey Laboratories Limited (the "Company"), hereby submit the disclosures as required under Regulation 29 (2) of SEBI SAST Regulations in relation to the acquisition of 87,18,710 Equity Shares of the Company on December 24, 2025, through an off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift.

Details of acquisition are as follows:

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Buyer/Transferee</b>	<b>No. of Shares proposed to be gifted</b>	<b>% to paid up capital of the Company (as per latest shareholding pattern)</b>
1.	Arpit Gupta	87,18,710	34.9492

Please note that this transaction, being inter-se transfer of shares amongst the promoters (including promoter group) of the Company, falls within the exemption provided under Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI SAST Regulations. The aggregate holding of promoter and promoter group before and after the above inter-se transaction shall remain the same

In this regard necessary disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of the SEBI SAST Regulations in respect of aforesaid acquisition in the prescribed format are enclosed herewith for your kind information and records.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

ARPIT  
GUPTA  
Digitally signed by  
ARPIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:36:19 +05'30'  
Arpit Gupta

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

Name of the Target Company (TC)	Ambey Laboratories Limited  (ISIN: INE0M3I01029)		
Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer	Mr. Arpit Gupta - (Promoter)		
Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group	Yes		
Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed	National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) - SME Emerge Platform		
Details of the acquisition / <del>disposal</del> as follows	Number	% w.r.t. total share/voting capital wherever applicable (*)	% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (**)
<b>Before the acquisition under consideration, holding of:</b>			
f) Shares carrying voting rights	-	-	-
g) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non- disposal undertaking/ others)	-	-	-
h) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares	-	-	-
i) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)	27,17,391	-	7.5870%
j) <b>Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	27,17,391	-	7.5870%
<b>Details of acquisition / <del>sale</del></b>			
f) Shares carrying voting rights acquired / sold	87,18,710	34.9492%	24.3428%
g) VRs acquired /sold otherwise than by shares	-	-	-
h) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) acquired/sold	-	-	-
i) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer	-	-	-
j) <b>Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	87,18,710	34.9492%	24.3428%

<b>After the acquisition / sale, holding of:</b>			
f) Shares carrying voting rights acquired	87,18,710	34.9492%	24.3428%
g) Shares encumbered with the acquirer	-	-	-
h) VRs otherwise than by shares	27,17,391	-	7.5870%
i) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition			
j) <b>Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	1,14,36,101	34.9492%	31.9298%
Mode of acquisition <del>/sale</del> (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).	Off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group (by way of gift) without any consideration		
Date of acquisition <del>/sale of shares / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares,</del> whichever is Applicable	24 <sup>th</sup> December 2025		
Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said acquisition <del>/ sale</del>	2,49,46,819		
Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition <del>/sale</del>	2,49,46,819		
Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition	3,58,16,384		

(\*) Total share capital/ voting capital to be taken as per the latest filing done by the company to the Stock Exchange under Clause 35 of the listing Agreement.

(\*\*) Diluted share/voting capital means the total number of shares in the TC assuming full conversion of the outstanding convertible securities/warrants into equity shares of the TC.

ARPIT  
GUPTA

Digitally signed by  
ARPIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:36:46 +05'30'

**Mr. Arpit Gupta**  
**Signature of the acquirer**

Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Date: 27<sup>th</sup> December, 2025

\*\*\*\*\*

**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,  
The Head – Listing & Compliance  
**National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,**  
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E)  
Mumbai – 400 051

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 29 (2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

**Ref. Sale of shares by way of gift through an off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration.**

With regard to the captioned subject, I, Sarina Gupta belongs to Promoter Group of Ambey Laboratories Limited (the "Company"), hereby submit the disclosures as required under Regulation 29 (2) of SEBI SAST Regulations in relation to the sale of shares 1,70,87,180 Equity Shares of the Company on December 24, 2025, through an off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift.

Details of acquisition are as follows:

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Seller/Transferor</b>	<b>No. of Shares proposed to be gifted</b>	<b>% to paid up capital of the Company (as per latest shareholding pattern)</b>
1.	Sarina Gupta	1,70,87,180	68.4944

Please note that this transaction, being inter-se transfer of shares amongst the promoters (including promoter group) of the Company, falls within the exemption provided under Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI SAST Regulations. The aggregate holding of promoter and promoter group before and after the above inter-se transaction shall remain the same

In this regard necessary disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of the SEBI SAST Regulations in respect of aforesaid sale in the prescribed format are enclosed herewith for your kind information and records.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

**SARINA**  
**GUPTA**  
Sarina Gupta

Digitally signed by  
SARINA GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:37:16 +05'30'

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

Name of the Target Company (TC)	Ambey Laboratories Limited  (ISIN: INE0M3I01029)		
Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer	Mrs. Sarina Gupta - (Promoter, Donor)		
Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group	Yes		
Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed	National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) - SME Emerge Platform		
Details of the acquisition / disposal as follows	Number	% w.r.t. total share/voting capital wherever applicable (*)	% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (**)
<b>Before the acquisition/ sale under consideration, holding of:</b>			
k) Shares carrying voting rights	1,70,87,180	68.4944%	47.7077%
l) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non- disposal undertaking/ others)	-	-	-
m) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares	-	-	-
n) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)	-	-	-
<b>o) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	1,70,87,180	68.4944%	47.7077%
<b>Details of acquisition / sale</b>			
k) Shares carrying voting rights <del>acquired</del> / sold	1,70,87,180	68.4944%	47.7077%
l) VRs acquired /sold otherwise than by shares			
m) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) acquired/sold	-	-	-
n) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer	-	-	-
<b>o) Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	1,70,87,180	68.4944%	47.7077%

<b>After the acquisition / sale, holding of:</b>			
k) Shares carrying voting rights acquired	-	-	-
l) Shares encumbered with the acquirer	-	-	-
m) VRs otherwise than by shares	-	-	-
n) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition	-	-	-
o) <b>Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	-	-
Mode of acquisition / sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).	Off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group (by way of gift) without any consideration		
Date of acquisition / sale of shares / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is Applicable	24 <sup>th</sup> December 2025		
Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said acquisition / sale	2,49,46,819		
Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition/ sale	2,49,46,819		
Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition / sale	3,58,16,384		

(\*) Total share capital/ voting capital to be taken as per the latest filing done by the company to the Stock Exchange under Clause 35 of the listing Agreement.

(\*\*) Diluted share/voting capital means the total number of shares in the TC assuming full conversion of the outstanding convertible securities/warrants into equity shares of the TC.

**SARINA GUPTA**  
Digitally signed by  
SARINA GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:39:05 +05'30'

**Mrs. Sarina Gupta**  
**Signature of the Promoter/Donor**

Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Date: 27<sup>th</sup> December, 2025

\*\*\*\*\*

**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,  
The Head – Listing & Compliance  
**National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,**  
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E)  
Mumbai – 400 051

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 29 (2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

**Ref. Sale of shares by way of gift through an off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration.**

With regard to the captioned subject, I, Rishita Gupta belongs to Promoter Group of Ambey Laboratories Limited (the "Company"), hereby submit the disclosures as required under Regulation 29 (2) of SEBI SAST Regulations in relation to the sale of shares 3,50,240 Equity Shares of the Company on December 24, 2025, through an off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift.

Details of acquisition are as follows:

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Seller/Transferor</b>	<b>No. of Shares proposed to be gifted</b>	<b>% to paid up capital of the Company (as per latest shareholding pattern)</b>
1.	Rishita Gupta	3,50,240	1.4039

Please note that this transaction, being inter-se transfer of shares amongst the promoters (including promoter group) of the Company, falls within the exemption provided under Regulation 10(1)(a)(i) & 10(1)(a)(ii) of the SEBI SAST Regulations. The aggregate holding of promoter and promoter group before and after the above inter-se transaction shall remain the same

In this regard necessary disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of the SEBI SAST Regulations in respect of aforesaid sale in the prescribed format are enclosed herewith for your kind information and records.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

**RISHITA**  
**GUPTA**  
Digitally signed  
by RISHITA GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:39:46 +05'30'

Rishita Gupta

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011**

Name of the Target Company (TC)	Ambey Laboratories Limited  (ISIN: INE0M3I01029)		
Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer	Mrs. Rishita Gupta - (Promoter, Donor)		
Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group	Yes		
Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed	National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) - SME Emerge Platform		
Details of the acquisition / <del>disposal</del> as follows	Number	% w.r.t. total share/voting capital wherever applicable (*)	% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (**)
<b>Before the acquisition/sale under consideration, holding of:</b>			
p) Shares carrying voting rights	3,50,240	1.4039%	0.9779%
q) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non- disposal undertaking/ others)	-	-	-
r) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares	-	-	-
s) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)	-	-	-
t) <b>Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	3,50,240	1.4039%	0.9779%
<b>Details of acquisition / sale</b>			
p) Shares carrying voting rights <del>acquired</del> / sold	3,50,240	1.4039%	0.9779%
q) VRs acquired /sold otherwise than by shares	-	-	-
r) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) acquired/sold	-	-	-
s) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer	-	-	-
t) <b>Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	3,50,240	1.4039%	0.9779%



<b>After the acquisition / sale, holding of:</b>  p) Shares carrying voting rights acquired q) Shares encumbered with the acquirer r) VRs otherwise than by shares s) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition t) <b>Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	-	-
Mode of acquisition / sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).	Off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group (by way of gift) without any consideration		
Date of acquisition / sale of shares / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is Applicable	24 <sup>th</sup> December 2025		
Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said acquisition/ sale	2,49,46,819		
Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition/ sale	2,49,46,819		
Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition/ sale	3,58,16,384		

(\*) Total share capital/ voting capital to be taken as per the latest filing done by the company to the Stock Exchange under Clause 35 of the listing Agreement.

(\*\*) Diluted share/voting capital means the total number of shares in the TC assuming full conversion of the outstanding convertible securities/warrants into equity shares of the TC.

**RISHITA  
GUPTA**

Digitally signed by  
RISHITA GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27 19:40:09  
+05'30'

**Mrs. Rishita Gupta**  
**Signature of the Promoter/Donor**

Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Date: 27<sup>th</sup> December, 2025

\*\*\*\*\*

# AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED

CIN: L74899DL1985PLC020490

REG. OFFICE: Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030 India

Contact: 01244000788, Email: [accountho@ambeylab.com](mailto:accountho@ambeylab.com), [www.ambeylab.com](http://www.ambeylab.com)**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,  
The Head – Listing & Compliance  
**National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,**  
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E)  
Mumbai – 400 051

**Company Symbol: AMBEY****ISIN: INE0M3I01029****Ref: AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED****Subject: Disclosure as per Regulation 7(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.**

Pursuant to Regulation 7(2)(b) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (PIT Regulations), we are enclosing herewith the disclosures received to the Company under Regulation 7(2)(a) of PIT Regulations, from Promoters & Promoter Group of the Company, in Form C in respect to purchase and sale of Equity Shares of the Company.

We request you to kindly take the above disclosure on your records.

Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully

**For: AMBEY LABORATORIES LIMITED**

Himanshu  
Kukreja

Digitally signed by  
Himanshu Kukreja  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:47:32 +05'30'

**Himanshu Kukreja****Company Secretary & Compliance Officer****Membership No: A64853****Encl : as above.**

**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,

The Head – Listing & Compliance <b>National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,</b> Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051	<b>Ambey Laboratories Limited</b> Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030, India
---	---

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 7(2) read with regulation 6(2) of SEBI (prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;**

**Ref. Acquisition of shares by way of gift through an off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration.**

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, Intimation be given that I, Archit Gupta, Promoter of Ambey Laboratories Limited, (“the Company”) hereby submit disclosure under Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 regarding acquisition of 87,18,710 (Eighty-Seven Lakh Eighteen Thousand Seven Hundred Ten) Equity shares of the company through an off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift.

Details of acquisition are as follows:

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Buyer/Transferee</b>	<b>No. of Shares proposed to be gifted</b>	<b>% to paid up capital of the Company (as per latest shareholding pattern)</b>
1.	Arhit Gupta	87,18,710	34.9492

Copy of Disclosure required under Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

In view of the subject matter, you are requested to take this on records and do the needful.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

**ARCHIT  
GUPTA**

Digitally signed by  
ARCHIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:48:25 +05'30'

Arhit Gupta  
Acquirer/Promoter  
Encl: as above

**FORM C**  
**SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015**  
**[Regulation 7 (2) read with Regulation 6(2) – Continual Disclosure]**

	Code No.	Address
<b>NSE Limited</b>	-	Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051
Ambey Laboratories Limited	-	Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030 India

**Name of the company:** Ambey Laboratories Limited

**Symbol:** AMBEY

**ISIN of the company:** INE0M3I01029

**Details of change in holding of Securities of Promoter, Promoter Group and Designated Person of a listed company and other such persons as mentioned in Regulation 6(2)**

Name, PAN, CIN/ DIN, & address with contact nos.	Category of Person (Promoters / <del>KMP/ Directors/ immediate Relative to/ others etc.)</del>	Securities held prior to acquisition/ <del>disposal</del>		Securities acquired/ <del>Disposed</del>				Securities held post acquisition/ <del>disposal</del>		Date of <del>allotment</del> advice/ acquisition of shares/ <del>sale of shares</del> specify		Date of Intimation to company	Mode of acquisition / <del>disposal</del> (on <del>market/ public/ rights/ preferential offer / off market/ Inter-se transfer, ESOPs etc.)</del>
		Type of security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants, Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No. and % of share holding	Type of Security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants, Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No.	Value	Transact Ion Type (Buy/ Sale/ <del>Pledge/ Revoke/ Invo</del> )	Type of Security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants, Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No. and % Of share holding	From	To		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
Mr. Archit Gupta, DIN: 00378409 Address:- Apartment No. 1006A, The Magnolias DLF Phase V, Galleria DLF-IV Gurgaon 122009 Haryana India Contact No: 01244000788	Promoter	Equity Shares	Nil	Equity Shares	87,18,710	Nil	Buy	Equity Shares	87,18,710 (34.9492 %)	24-12-2025	24-12-2025	27-12-2025	Off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift

**Note:** “Securities” shall have the meaning as defined under regulation 2(1)(i) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

P.T.O

**Details of trading in derivatives of the company by Promoter, Employee or Director of a listed company and other such persons as mentioned in Regulation 6(2).**

Trading in derivatives (Specify type of contract, Futures or Options etc.)						Exchange on which the trade was executed
Type of contract	Contract specifications	Buy		Sell		
		Notional Value	Number of units (contracts * lot size)	Notional Value	Number of units (contracts * lot size)	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
NIL						

**Note:** In case of Options, notional value shall be calculated based on Premium plus strike price of options.

ARCHIT  
GUPTA

Digitally signed by  
ARCHIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:49:29 +05'30'

Archit Gupta  
(Promoter)

**Date: 27/12/2025**  
**Place: Gurugram**

**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,

The Head – Listing & Compliance <b>National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,</b> Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051	<b>Ambey Laboratories Limited</b> Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030, India
---	---

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 7(2) read with regulation 6(2) of SEBI (prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;**

**Ref. Acquisition of shares by way of gift through an off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration.**

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, Intimation be given that I, Arpit Gupta, Promoter of Ambey Laboratories Limited, (“the Company”) hereby submit disclosure under Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 regarding acquisition of 87,18,710 (Eighty-Seven Lakh Eighteen Thousand Seven Hundred Ten) Equity shares of the company through an off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift.

Details of acquisition are as follows:

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Buyer/Transferee</b>	<b>No. of Shares proposed to be gifted</b>	<b>% to paid up capital of the Company (as per latest shareholding pattern)</b>
1.	Arpit Gupta	87,18,710	34.9492

Copy of Disclosure required under Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

In view of the subject matter, you are requested to take this on records and do the needful.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

**ARPIT  
GUPTA**

Digitally signed by  
ARPIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:51:25 +05'30'

Arpit Gupta  
Acquirer/Promoter  
Encl: as above

**FORM C**  
**SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015**  
**[Regulation 7 (2) read with Regulation 6(2) – Continual Disclosure]**

	Code No.	Address
<b>NSE Limited</b>	-	Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051
Ambey Laboratories Limited	-	Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030 India

**Name of the company:** Ambey Laboratories Limited

**Symbol:** AMBEY

**ISIN of the company:** INE0M3I01029

**Details of change in holding of Securities of Promoter, Promoter Group and Designated Person of a listed company and other such persons as mentioned in Regulation 6(2)**

Name, PAN, CIN/ DIN, & address with contact nos.	Category of Person (Promoters / <del>KMP/ Directors/ immediate Relative to/ others etc.)</del>	Securities held prior to acquisition/ <del>disposal</del>		Securities acquired/ <del>Disposal</del>				Securities held post acquisition/ <del>disposal</del>		Date of allotment <del>advice</del> / acquisition of shares/ <del>sale of shares</del> specify		Date of Intimation to company	Mode of acquisition / <del>disposal</del> (on <del>market/ public/ rights/ preferential offer / off market/ Inter-se transfer, ESOPs etc.)</del>
		Type of security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants, Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No. and % of share holding	Type of Security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants, Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No.	Value	Transact Ion Type (Buy/ Sale/ <del>Pledge/ Revoke/ Invo</del> )	Type of Security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants, Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No. and % Of share holding	From	To		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
Mr. Arpit Gupta, DIN: 01876092 Address:- Apartment No. 1006A, The Magnolias DLF Phase V, Galleria DLF-IV Gurgaon 122009 Haryana India Contact No. 01244000788	Promoter	Equity Shares	Nil	Equity Shares	87,18,710	Nil	Buy	Equity Shares	87,18,710 (34.9491 %)	24-12-2025	24-12-2025	27-12-2025	Off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift

**Note:** “Securities” shall have the meaning as defined under regulation 2(1)(i) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

P.T.O

**Details of trading in derivatives of the company by Promoter, Employee or Director of a listed company and other such persons as mentioned in Regulation 6(2).**

Trading in derivatives (Specify type of contract, Futures or Options etc.)						Exchange on which the trade was executed
Type of contract	Contract specifications	Buy		Sell		
		Notional Value	Number of units (contracts * lot size)	Notional Value	Number of units (contracts * lot size)	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
NIL						

**Note:** In case of Options, notional value shall be calculated based on Premium plus strike price of options.

**ARPIT  
GUPTA**  
Digitally signed by  
ARPIT GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:53:07 +05'30'  
**Arpit Gupta  
(Promoter)**

**Date: 27/12/2025  
Place: Gurugram**



**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,

The Head – Listing & Compliance <b>National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,</b> Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051	<b>Ambey Laboratories Limited</b> Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030, India
---	---

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 7(2) read with regulation 6(2) of SEBI (prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;**

**Ref. Sale of shares by way of gift through an off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration.**

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, Intimation be given that I, Sarina Gupta, Promoter of Ambey Laboratories Limited, (“the Company”) hereby submit disclosure under Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 regarding sale of 1,70,87,180 (One Crore Seventy Lakh Eighty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Eighty) Equity shares of the company through an off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift.

Details of acquisition are as follows:

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Seller/Transferor</b>	<b>No. of Shares proposed to be gifted</b>	<b>% to paid up capital of the Company (as per latest shareholding pattern)</b>
1.	Sarina Gupta	1,70,87,180	68.4944

Copy of Disclosure required under Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

In view of the subject matter, you are requested to take this on records and do the needful.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

**SARINA**  
**GUPTA**  
Digitally signed  
by SARINA GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:53:48 +05'30'

Sarina Gupta  
Seller/Promoter  
Encl: as above

**FORM C**  
**SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015**  
**[Regulation 7 (2) read with Regulation 6(2) – Continual Disclosure]**

	<b>Code No.</b>	<b>Address</b>
<b>NSE Limited</b>	-	Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051
Ambey Laboratories Limited	-	Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030 India

**Name of the company:** Ambey Laboratories Limited

**Symbol:** AMBEY

**ISIN of the company:** INE0M3I01029

**Details of change in holding of Securities of Promoter, Promoter Group and Designated Person of a listed company and other such persons as mentioned in Regulation 6(2)**

Name, PAN, CIN/ DIN, & address with contact nos.	Category of Person (Promoters / <del>KMP/ Directors/ immediate Relative to/ others etc.)</del>	Securities held prior to <del>acquisition</del> /disposal		Securities <del>acquired</del> /Disposal				Securities held post <del>acquisition</del> / disposal		Date of <del>allotment</del> <del>advice</del> / <del>acquisition of</del> <del>shares</del> / sale of shares specify		Date of Intimation to company	Mode of <del>acquisition</del> /disposal (on <del>market</del> / <del>public</del> / <del>rights</del> / <del>preferential offer</del> / <del>off market</del> / <del>Inter-se transfer</del> , <del>ESOPs</del> etc.)
		Type of security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants</del> , <del>Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No. and % of share holding	Type of Security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants</del> , <del>Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No.	Value	Transact Ion Type ( <del>Buy</del> / <del>Sale</del> / <del>Pledge</del> / <del>Revoke</del> / <del>Invoke</del> )	Type of Security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants</del> , <del>Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No. and % Of share holding	From	To		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
Mrs. Sarina Gupta, DIN: 08787098 Address:- Apartment No. 1006A, The Magnolias DLF Phase V, Galleria DLF-IV Gurgaon 122009 Haryana India Contact No: 01244000788	Promoter	Equity Shares	1,70,87,180 (68.4944%)	Equity Shares	1,70,87,180	-	Sale	Equity Shares	Nil	24-12-2025	24-12-2025	27-12-2025	Off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift

**Note:** “Securities” shall have the meaning as defined under regulation 2(1)(i) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

P.T.O

**Details of trading in derivatives of the company by Promoter, Employee or Director of a listed company and other such persons as mentioned in Regulation 6(2).**

Trading in derivatives (Specify type of contract, Futures or Options etc.)						Exchange on which the trade was executed
Type of contract	Contract specifications	Buy		Sell		
		Notional Value	Number of units (contracts * lot size)	Notional Value	Number of units (contracts * lot size)	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
NIL						

**Note:** In case of Options, notional value shall be calculated based on Premium plus strike price of options.

**SARINA** Digitally signed  
by SARINA GUPTA  
**GUPTA** Date: 2025.12.27  
19:56:07 +05'30'

**Sarina Gupta**  
**(Promoter)**

**Date: 27/12/2025**  
**Place: Gurugram**

**Date: 27.12.2025**

To,

The Head – Listing & Compliance <b>National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,</b> Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051	<b>Ambey Laboratories Limited</b> Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030, India
---	---

**Company Symbol: AMBEY**

**ISIN: INE0M3I01029**

**Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 7(2) read with regulation 6(2) of SEBI (prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;**

**Ref.: Sale of shares by way of gift through an off-market inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration.**

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, Intimation be given that I, Rishita Gupta, Promoter of Ambey Laboratories Limited, (“the Company”) hereby submit disclosure under Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 regarding sale of 3,50,240 (Three Lakh Fifty Thousand Two Hundred Forty) Equity shares of the company through an off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift.

Details of acquisition are as follows:

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Name of Seller/Transferor</b>	<b>No. of Shares proposed to be gifted</b>	<b>% to paid up capital of the Company (as per latest shareholding pattern)</b>
1.	Rishita Gupta	3,50,240	1.4039

Copy of Disclosure required under Regulation 7(2) read with Regulation 6(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

In view of the subject matter, you are requested to take this on records and do the needful.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

**RISHITA  
GUPTA** Digitally signed by  
RISHITA GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:56:40 +05'30'

Rishita Gupta  
Seller/Promoter  
Encl: as above

**FORM C**  
**SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015**  
**[Regulation 7 (2) read with Regulation 6(2) – Continual Disclosure]**

	Code No.	Address
<b>NSE Limited</b>	-	Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051
Ambey Laboratories Limited	-	Ground Floor, Property No.555 Tarla Mohalla, Ghitorni, South West Delhi-110030 India

**Name of the company:** Ambey Laboratories Limited

**Symbol:** AMBEY

**ISIN of the company:** INE0M3I01029

**Details of change in holding of Securities of Promoter, Promoter Group and Designated Person of a listed company and other such persons as mentioned in Regulation 6(2)**

Name, PAN, CIN/ DIN, & address with contact nos.	Category of Person (Promoters / <del>KMP/ Directors/ immediate Relative to/ others etc.)</del>	Securities held prior to <del>acquisition</del> /disposal		Securities <del>acquired</del> /Disposal				Securities held post <del>acquisition</del> / disposal		Date of <del>allotment</del> advice/ acquisition of <del>shares</del> / sale of shares specify		Date of Intimation to company	Mode of <del>acquisition</del> /disposal (on <del>market</del> / <del>public</del> / <del>rights</del> / preferential offer / off market/ <del>Inter-se transfer</del> , ESOPs etc.)
		Type of security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants</del> , <del>Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No. and % of share holding	Type of Security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants</del> , <del>Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No.	Value	Transact Ion Type ( <del>Buy/ Sale/ Pledge/ Revoke/ Invoke</del> )	Type of Security (For eg. – Shares, <del>Warrants</del> , <del>Convertible Debentures</del> etc.)	No. and % Of share holding	From	To		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
Mrs. Rishita Gupta, DIN: 07932723 Address:- Apartment No. 1006A, The Magnolias DLF Phase V, Galleria DLF-IV Gurgaon 122009 Haryana India Contact No: 01244000788	Promoter	Equity Shares	3,50,240 (1.4039%)	Equity Shares	3,50,240	-	Sale	Equity Shares	Nil	24-12-2025	24-12-2025	27-12-2025	Off-market Inter-se transfer between Promoter and Promoter Group without consideration by way of a gift

**Note:** “Securities” shall have the meaning as defined under regulation 2(1)(i) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

P.T.O

**Details of trading in derivatives of the company by Promoter, Employee or Director of a listed company and other such persons as mentioned in Regulation 6(2).**

Trading in derivatives (Specify type of contract, Futures or Options etc.)						Exchange on which the trade was executed
Type of contract	Contract specifications	Buy		Sell		
		Notional Value	Number of units (contracts * lot size)	Notional Value	Number of units (contracts * lot size)	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
NIL						

**Note:** In case of Options, notional value shall be calculated based on Premium plus strike price of options.

RISHITA  
GUPTA

Digitally signed by  
RISHITA GUPTA  
Date: 2025.12.27  
19:57:14 +05'30'

**Rishita Gupta**  
**(Promoter)**

**Date: 27/12/2025**  
**Place: Gurugram**

Share Holding Pattern

General information about company	
Scrip code	000000
NSE Symbol	AMBEY
MSEI Symbol	NA
ISIN	INE0M3I01029
Name of the company	Ambey Laboratories Limited
Whether company is SME	Yes
Class of Security	Equity Shares
Type of report	Pre-listing
Quarter Ended / Half year ended/Date of Report (For Prelisting / Allotment)	10-Jul-2024
Date of allotment / extinguishment (in case Capital Restructuring selected) / Listing Date	11-Jul-2024
Shareholding pattern filed under	Regulation 31 (1) (a)
Whether the listed entity is Public Sector Undertaking (PSU)?	No

Declaration					
Sr. No.	Particular	Yes/No	Promoter and Promoter Group	Public shareholder	Non Promoter- Non Public
1	Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares?	No	No	No	No
2	Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities?	No	No	No	No
3	Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Warrants ?	No	No	No	No
4	Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued?	No	No	No	No
5	Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in?	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
6	Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered?	No	No		
7	Whether the Listed Entity has issued any differential Voting Rights?	No	No	No	No
8	Whether the listed entity has any significant beneficial owner?	No			



**Table I - Summary Statement holding of specified securities**

Category (I)	Category of shareholder (II)	Nos. Of shareholders (III)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholding as a % of total no. of share (calculated as per SCRR, 1957) (VIII) A of (A+B+C2)
A	Promoter & Promoter Group	2	17437420	0	0	17437420	69.9
B	Public	1578	7509399	0	0	7509399	30.1
C	Non Promoter-Non Public	0	0	0	0	0	
C1	Shares underlying DRs	0	0	0	0	0	
C2	Shares held by Employee Trusts	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Total	1580	24946819	0	0	24946819	100

**Table II - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group**

Sr.	Category & Name of the Shareholders (I)	Nos. Of shareholders (III)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholding as a % of total no. (calculated as per SCRR, 1957) % of (A+B+C2)
(1)	Indian						
a	Individuals/Hindu undivided Family	2	17437420	0	0	17437420	69.9
b	Central Government/ State Government(s)	0	0	0	0	0	0
c	Financial Institutions/ Banks	0	0	0	0	0	0
d	Any Other (specify)	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Sub-Total (A)(1)	2	17437420	0	0	17437420	69.9
(2)	Foreign						
a	Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ Foreign Individuals)	0	0	0	0	0	0
b	Government	0	0	0	0	0	0
c	Institutions	0	0	0	0	0	0
d	Foreign Portfolio Investor	0	0	0	0	0	0

<b>Individuals/Hindu undivided Family</b>
---

Sr. No.	Name of the Shareholders (I)	PAN (II)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholding as a % of total no. of shares (calculated as per SCRR, 1957) (VIII) % of (A+B+C2)
1	SARINA GUPTA		17087180	0	0	17087180	68.49
2	RISHITA GUPTA		350240	0	0	350240	1.4
3	ARCHIT GUPTA		0	0	0	0	0
4	ARPIT GUPTA		0	0	0	0	0
5	ANIL GUPTA		0	0	0	0	0
6	ACHLA GUPTA		0	0	0	0	0
7	AIRAH GUPTA		0	0	0	0	0
8	ANYA GUPTA		0	0	0	0	0
9	AVERAJ GUPTA		0	0	0	0	0
10	CHABBI LAL BHUSAL		0	0	0	0	0
11	KALPANA BHUSAL		0	0	0	0	0

<b>Any Other (specify) [Indian]</b>
-------------------------------------

Sr no	Category	Name of the Shareholders (I)	PAN (II)	Nos. Of shareholders (I)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholding as a (calculated as per % of (A+B+C2)
1	Bodies Corporate	Aromatic Rasayan Private Limited		0	0	0	0	0	0
Total				0	0	0	0	0	0



Table III - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder

Sr.	Category & Name of the Shareholders (I)	Nos. Of shareholders (III)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholding (calculated as a % of (A+B+D))
1	Institutions (Domestic)						
a	Mutual Funds	0	0	0	0	0	0
b	Venture Capital Funds	1	54000	0	0	54000	0.22
c	Alternate Investment Funds	9	1350000	0	0	1350000	5.41
d	Banks	2	104000	0	0	104000	0.42
e	Insurance Companies	1	34000	0	0	34000	0.14
f	Provident Funds/ Pension Funds	0	0	0	0	0	0
g	Asset reconstruction companies	0	0	0	0	0	0
h	Sovereign Wealth Funds	0	0	0	0	0	0
i	NBFCs registered with RBI	7	490000	0	0	490000	1.96
j	Other Financial Institutions	0	0	0	0	0	0
k	Any Other (specify)	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Sub-Total (B)(1)	20	2032000	0	0	2032000	8.15
2	Institutions (Foreign)						

<b>Alternate Investment Funds</b>
-----------------------------------

Sr. No.	Name of the Shareholders (I)	PAN (II)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholding as a % of total no. of (calculated as per SCRR, 1957) (VIII) of (A+B+C2)
1	Nakshatra Stressed Assets Fund Scheme I		580000	0	0	580000	2.32
2	J4S Venture Fund-I		332000	0	0	332000	1.33
3	Sb Opportunities Fund I		296000	0	0	296000	1.19

<b>Foreign Portfolio Investors Category I</b>
---

Sr. No.	Name of the Shareholders (I)	PAN (II)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholding as a % of total no (calculated as per SCRR, 1957) of (A+B+C2)
1	Vikasa India EIF I Fund-Include Globl Opportunities	.	400000	0	0	400000	1.6
2	Saint Capital Fund	'	298000	0	0	298000	1.19

<b>Bodies Corporate</b>
-------------------------

Sr. No.	Name of the Shareholders (I)	PAN (II)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholding as a % of total no. of sha (calculated as per SCRR, 1957) (VIII) (A+B+C2)
1	Nikunj Stock Brokers Limited		371000	0	0	371000	1.49



**Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder**

Sr.	Category & Name of the Shareholders (I)	Nos. Of shareholders (III)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	No. Of Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	No. Of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held (VII) = (IV)+ (V)+ (VI)	Shareholdir (calculated a % of (A+]
1	Custodian/DR Holder	0	0	0	0	0	
2	Employee Benefit Trust / Employee Welfare Trust under SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Total Non-Promoter- Non Public Shareholding (C)= (C) (1)+(C)(2)	0	0	0	0	0	

Table VI - Statement showing foreign ownership limits		
Particular	Approved limits (%)	Limits utilized (%)
As on shareholding date	10	4.42
As on the end of previous 1st quarter	10	4.42
As on the end of previous 2nd quarter	10	4.42
As on the end of previous 3rd quarter	10	0
As on the end of previous 4th quarter	10	0

Remarks	
Disclosure of notes on shareholding pattern	
Disclosure of notes on shareholding pattern for company remarks explanatory	
Exchange Remark	please mention promoter/promoter group details as mentioned in prospectus on pg no. 208 and 209. please mention na of Archit Gupta HUF and Arpit Gupta HUF under promoter group category
Revision Remark	Updation of Utility as per requirements received dated 11.09.2024

Reason I	
Reason for not dematerializing entire Promoter Shareholding	

Reason II	
Reason for non compliance with minimum(25%) Public shareholding	



1. Name of Listed Entity: Ambey Laboratories Limited
2. Scrip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security: AMBEY
3. Share Holding Pattern Filed under: 31b
4. Share Holding Pattern as on : 31-Mar-2025
5. **Declaration:** The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information:-

S. No.	Particulars	Yes/No	
1	Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares?	No	
2	Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities?	No	
3	Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued?	No	
4	Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in?	Yes	Promoter and Promoter Group Public Group
5	Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered?	No	
6	Whether the Listed Entity has issued any differential Voting Rights?	No	
7	Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Warrants ?	No	
8	Whether the listed entity has any significant beneficial owner?	No	

Table I - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

Category ory (I)	Category of shareholde r (II)	Nos. of share holders	No. of fully paid up equity	No. of Partly paid-up	No. of shares underlyin g	Total nos. share s -	Shareholdin g as a % of total no. of shares	Number of Voting Rights held in each class of securities			No. of Shares Underlyin g	Shareholding , as a % assuming full conversion	Number of Locked in shares		Number of Shares pledged or		Number of equity shares held	Sub- categoriza tion of shares	
		(III)	shares	equity	Depository	held	(calculated as	(IX)			Outstanding	of convertible	(XII)		otherwise	in	Shareholding		
			held	shares	Receipts	(VII) =	per SCRR,				convertible	securities ( as a			encumbered	dematerializ	No		
			(IV)	held	(VI)	(IV)+(V)+	1957)	(VIII)	No of Voting Rights	Total l as a % of (A+B + C)	securities	percentage of	(XIII)		ed form	of			
				(V)			(including				diluted share	Warrants)					capital)		
													(A+B+C2)	(X)				(XI)= (VII)+(X)	As a % of
											No (a)	As a % of total Sha	No (a)	As a % of total Shar es held	(XIV)	under			



								eg: X	eg: y	al			(A+B+C2)		r es hel d (b)		(b)		Sub- Cate- gory I	Sub- Cate- gory III	Sub- Cate- gory III
A	Promoter & Promoter Group	3	17489420	0	0	17489420	70.11	17489420	0	17489420	70.11	0	70.11	17437420	99.7	0	0	17489420			
B	Public	1324	7457399	0	0	7457399	29.89	7457399	0	7457399	29.89	0	29.89	93939	12.6			7457399			
C	Non Promoter- Non Public	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0		0	0			0			
C1	Shares underlying DRs	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0		0	0			0			
C2	Shares held by Employee Trusts	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0			
	Total	1327	24946819	0	0	24946819	100	24946819	0	24946819	100	0	100	18376819	73.66	0	0	24946819			

Table II - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

[illegible]

	Government(s)																		
c	Financial Institutions/ Banks		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
d	Any Other (specify)		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Sub-Total (A)(1)		3	17489420	0	0	17489420	70.11	17489420	0	17489420	70.11	0	70.11	17437420	99.7	0	0	17489420
2	Foreign		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
a	Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ Foreign Individuals)		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
b	Government		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
c	Institutions		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
d	Foreign Portfolio Investor		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
e	Any Other (specify)		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Sub-Total (A)(2)		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)		3	17489420	0	0	17489420	70.11	17489420	0	17489420	70.11	0	70.11	17437420	99.7	0	0	17489420

Table III - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder

	Category & Name of the Shareholders (I)	PAN (II)	Nos. of shareholder (III)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	Nos. of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total nos. shares held VII = IV+V+VI	Shareholding % calculated as per SCRR, 1957 As a % of (A+B+C2 ) VIII	Number of Voting Rights held in each class of securities (IX)				No. of Shares Underlying Outstanding convertible securities (including Warrants) (X)	Total shareholding, as a % assuming full conversion of convertible securities (as a percentage of diluted share capital) (XI)	Number of Locked in shares (XII)		Number of Shares pledged or otherwise encumbered (XIII)		Number of equity shares held in dematerialized form (XIV)	Sub-categorization of shares		
									No of Voting Rights			Total as a % of Total Voting rights			No. (a)	As a % of total Shares held (b)	No. (Not applicable) (a)	As a % of total shares held (Not applicable) (b)		Shareholding (No. of shares) under		
									Class X	Class Y	Total									Sub-Category I	Sub-Category II	Sub-Category III
1	Institutions (Domestic)		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0			
a	Mutual Funds		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0			
b	Venture Capital Funds		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0			
c	Alternate Investment Funds		3	576000	0	0	576000	2.31	576000	0	576000	2.31	0	2.31	0	0			576000			
	Sb Opportunities Fund I		1	296000	0	0	296000	1.19	296000	0	296000	1.19	0	1.19	0	0			296000			
	Nakshatra Stressed Assets Fund Scheme I		1	274000	0	0	274000	1.1	274000	0	274000	1.1	0	1.1	0	0			274000			
d	Banks		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0			
e	Insurance Companies		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0			

[illegible]

[illegible]

[illegible]

	, or "author of the trust"																		
f	Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0
g	Resident Individuals holding nominal share capital up to Rs. 2 lakhs		1138	3673404	0	3673404	14.72	3673404	0	3673404	14.72	0	14.72	77404	2.11			3673404	
h	Resident Individuals holding nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs		39	1913760	0	1913760	7.67	1913760	0	1913760	7.67	0	7.67	575760	30.09			1913760	
i	Non Resident Indians (NRIs)		24	700000	0	700000	0.28	700000	0	700000	0.28	0	0.28	0	0			700000	
j	Foreign Nationals		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	
k	Foreign Companies		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	
l	Bodies Corporate		33	866033	0	866033	3.47	866033	0	866033	3.47	0	3.47	234033	27.02			866033	
m	Any Other (specify)		85	348202	0	348202	1.4	348202	0	348202	1.4	0	1.4	52202	14.99			348202	
	HUF		78	276000	0	276000	1.11	276000	0	276000	1.11	0	1.11	12000	4.35			276000	
	LLP		7	722020	0	722020	0.29	722020	0	722020	0.29	0	0.29	40202	55.68			722020	



	Sub-Total (B)(4)		1319	687130	99	0	687139	27.54	687139	0	687139	27.54	0	27.54	939399	13.67			6871399
	Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) +(B)(4)		1324	745730	99	0	745739	29.89	745739	0	745739	29.89	0	29.89	939399	12.6			7457399

Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder

	Category & Name of the Shareholders (I)	PAN (II)	No. of share holder (III)	No. of fully paid up equity shares held (IV)	Partly paid-up equity shares held (V)	Nos. of shares underlying Depository Receipts (VI)	Total no. shares held (VII = IV+V+VI)	Shareholding % calculate d as per SCRR, 1957 As a % of (A+B+C2) (VIII)	Number of Voting Rights held in each class of securities (IX)				No. of Shares Underlying Outstanding convertible securities (including Warrants) (X)	Total shareholding, as a % assuming full conversion of convertible securities (as a percentage of diluted share capital) (XI)	Number of Locked in shares (XII)		Number of Shares pledged or otherwise encumbered (XIII)		Number of equity shares held in dematerialized form (XIV) (Not Applicable)
									No of Voting Rights			Total as a % of Total Voting rights			No.	As a % of total Shares held	No. (Not applicable)	As a % of total shares held (Not applicable)	
									Class X	Class Y	Total								
1	Custodian/DR Holder		0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0		0	0			0
2	Employee Benefit Trust / Employee Welfare Trust under SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0
	Total Non-Promoter-Non Public Shareholding (C)= (C)(1)+(C)(2)		0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0		0	0			0

Table V - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Significant Beneficiary Owner (SBO)

	Name	PAN	Passport No. in case of a foreign national	Nationality	Details of holding/ exercise of right of the SBO in the reporting company, whether direct or indirect*					Date of creation / acquisition of significant beneficial interest
					Shares	Voting rights	Rights on distributable dividend or any other distribution	Exercise of control	Exercise of significant influence	

Table VI - Statement showing foreign ownership limits

	Particular	Approved Limits (%)	Utilized Limit (%)
--	------------	---------------------	--------------------

Table II- Unclaim Details

Details of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given here along with details such as number of shareholders, outstanding shares held in demat/unclaimed suspense account, voting rights which are frozen etc.	
No. of shareholders	No of share held

Table III- Unclaim Details

Details of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given here along with details such as number of shareholders, outstanding shares held in demat/unclaimed suspense account, voting rights which are frozen etc.	
No. of shareholders	No of share held

Table III- Person in Concert

Details of the shareholders acting as persons in Concert including their Shareholding			
Name of shareholder	Name of PAC	No. of share	Holding %